
 
 
To: Honorable President and Members 
 Cook County Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Matthew B. DeLeon 
 Secretary to the Board 
 
Date: 1/13/2016 
 
Subject: Errata for the 1/13/2016 Board Agenda 
              
 
Please be advised of the following changes to the items listed below.  
 
1. Page 9-10, File #16-0863 

 
The following changes were requested by the Chief Procurement Officer: 
 
Original Contract Period:  1/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 with two (2) one (1) year renewal options  
 
*** 
 
Previous Chief Procurement Officer Increase(s) or Extension(s):  1/5/2015, $70,000.00, 1/1/2015 - 
12/31/2015 
 
*** 
 
Summary:  The Office of the Chief Financial Officer requests an extension and increase in the amount of 
$50,000.00 for FY2016, 1/1/2016 - 12/31/2016 of contract 1441-13324 to take the second and final renewal 
option with Buck Consultants. Buck Consultants provide services, analysis, projections and reports 
associated with the Cook County Employees Annuity and Pension Fund. 
 
2. Page 37, File #16-0716  
 
Presented by: THOMAS J. DART, Sheriff of Cook County  
ERNEST BROWN, Executive Director, Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
 
 
 
 


